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Please refer to the updated quarterly report.

From: Crystal Geathers <cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org>
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:09 AM
To: STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: quarterly report
 
Please see the attached document for Catholic Charities of SC

FY25 1st Quarterly Expenditure Report.xlsx

Crystal Geathers, M.Th.
Grants Specialist

FY25 1st Quarterly Expenditure Report.xlsx

1905 Front St | Georgetown | SC | 29440
www.charitiessc.org |  www.charlestondiocese.org
cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org
843.494.2429   |   
Follow us:

Our Mission Inspired by the Holy Scriptures, Catholic Charities of
South Carolina promotes self-sufficiency and strives to break the
cycle of poverty in South Carolina by serving our neighbors in need.
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message from the Diocese of Charleston, including any attachments, is for the sole use of
the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
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Catholic Charities
of South Carolina aj


















Amount


$100,000


Entity Name Name


Address Position/Title


City/State/Zip Telephone


Website Email


Tax ID#


Entity Type Name


Position/Title


Telephone


Reporting Period Email


Quarter 1 Quarter 2 Quarter 3 Quarter 4 Total


$60,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $52,500.00


$31,600.00 $2,456.00 $2,456.00 $29,144.00


$4,000.00 $892.05 $892.05 $3,107.95


$4,000.00 $454.99 $454.99 $3,545.01


$400.00 $250.92 $250.92 $149.08


$0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00


$0.00 $0.00


$100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,553.96 $0.00 $11,553.96 $88,446.04


Signature Title


Printed Name Date


Secondary Organization Contact Information


Organization Contact Information


X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Program


Nonprofit Organization


Organization Information
Catholic Charities of SC Crystal Geathers


901 Orange Grove Rd Grants Specialist


Charleston, SC 29406 8433180443


https://charitiessc.org cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org


57-0314369


Rhett Young


State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 


2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.


Contribution Information
State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose


Reporting Period
Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025


Executive Director


8435315570


ryoung@charlestondiocese.org


Accounting of how the funds have been spent:


Budget Balance


ExpendituresDescription


 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)


Salaries


Direct Assistance to Individuals


Supplies


Meeting Expenses


Guide Training


Grand Total


Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year) :


Expenditure Certification
The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.


Crystal Geathers Grants Specialist


Crystal Geathers 4/15/2025






Instructions

		SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER

		CONTRIBUTION EXPENDITURE REPORT



		INSTRUCTIONS



				Below are details about the various sections of the contribution expenditure report that is due quarterly as well as some answers to frequently asked questions.



				·         Contribution Information

						o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

						o   The State Agency Providing the Contribution should match what is listed in Proviso 118.20.

				·         Organization Information

						o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

				·         Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information

						o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.

								§  If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.

				·         Reporting Period

						o   This represents the period that the expenses occurred.

						o   Please select an option from the drop-down menu.

				·         Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

						o   Description

								§  This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless you are able to provide additional details than what was originally submitted. If detailed information is available, it is preferred.





						o   Budget

								§  This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

								§  Over time, organizations have had to move funds between budget lines due to a change in need for certain areas. This is allowable as long as the total budget matches what was awarded.



						o   Expenditures

								§  The total amount for each budget line that was spent during the quarter.

								§  If no expenses occurred for a specific budget line during a quarter, please put a zero.

										·         Blank columns will lead us to believe that your organization still needs to input data.

				·         Explanation of any unspent funds

						o    This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the funds are fully spent.

				·         Expenditure Certifications

						o   The person who signs this section should be the individual that the organization chooses as the certifier that the information provided is accurate.





				Completed forms should be emailed directly to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.





				At the end of each fiscal year, after Q4 reports are received, organizations that have funds remaining to be spent will receive an updated template for them to use for the next fiscal year. This updated report will include the balance of what was spent in the previous fiscal year to assist organizations with tracking the remining balance of their funds.











mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

Quarterly Reporting

				State of South Carolina Contribution Expenditure Report
This form is designed to collect the quarterly and annual expenditure reports required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution to the designation organization at the end of year quarter and by June 30, 2025.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

		$100,000		X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer				Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Program

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name		Catholic Charities of SC						Name		Crystal Geathers

		Address		901 Orange Grove Rd						Position/Title		Grants Specialist

		City/State/Zip		Charleston, SC 29406						Telephone		8433180443

		Website		https://charitiessc.org						Email		cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org

		Tax ID#		57-0314369						Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type		Nonprofit Organization						Name		Rhett Young

										Position/Title		Executive Director

		Reporting Period								Telephone		8435315570

		Reporting Period		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025						Email		ryoung@charlestondiocese.org

		Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

		Description						Budget		Expenditures										Balance

		 (Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits)								Quarter 1		Quarter 2		Quarter 3		Quarter 4		Total

		Salaries						$60,000.00						$7,500.00				$7,500.00		$52,500.00

		Direct Assistance to Individuals						$31,600.00						$2,456.00				$2,456.00		$29,144.00

		Supplies						$4,000.00						$892.05				$892.05		$3,107.95

		Meeting Expenses						$4,000.00						$454.99				$454.99		$3,545.01

		Guide Training						$400.00						$250.92				$250.92		$149.08

																		$0.00		$0.00

																		$0.00		$0.00

																		$0.00		$0.00

																		$0.00		$0.00

		Grand Total						$100,000.00		$0.00		$0.00		$11,553.96		$0.00		$11,553.96		$88,446.04

		Explanation of any unspent funds (to be provided only if unspent funds remain at the end of the fiscal year):







		Expenditure Certification

		The Organization certifies that the funds have been expended in accordance with the Plan provided to the Agency Providing the Distribution and for a public purpose.

		Crystal Geathers						Grants Specialist

		Signature						Title

		Crystal Geathers						4/15/25

		Printed Name						Date





Key

						A010 - The Senate

						A050 - House of Representatives

		Quarter 3:  January 1, 2025 - March 31, 2025				A150 - Legislative Council

		Quarter 4:  April 1, 2025 - June 30, 2025				A170 - Legislative Services Agency

						A200 - Legislative Audit Council

		County				A850 - Education Oversight Committee

		Municipality				B040 - Judicial Department

		Nonprofit Organization				C050 - Administrative Law Court

		Other				D050 - Governor's Office

		Private Entity				D100 - State Law Enforcement Division

		School District				D200  - Governor's Mansion and Grounds

		Special Purpose District				D250 - Office of the Inspector General

		State Agency				D300 - Office of Resilience

						D500 - Department of Administration

						E080 - Secretary of State

						E120 - Comptroller General

						E160 - State Treasurer

						E190 - Retirement Systems Investment Commission

						E200 - Attorney General

						E210 - Prosecution Coordination Commission

						E230 - Commission on Indigent Defense

						E240 - Adjutant General

						E260 - Department of Veterans' Affairs

						E280 - Election Commission

						E500 - Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office

						E550 - State Fiscal Accountability Authority

						F270 - SFAA - State Auditor's Office

						F500 - Public Employee Benefit Authority

						H030 - Commission on Higher Education

						H060 - Higher Education Tuition and Grants

						H090 - The Citadel

						H120 - Clemson University

						H150 - University of Charleston

						H170 - Coastal Carolina University

						H180 - Francis Marion University

						H210 - Lander University

						H240 - SC State University

						H270 - University of South Carolina

						H290 - University of South Carolina - Aiken

						H340 - University of South Carolina - Upstate

						H360 - University of South Carolina - Beaufort

						H370 - University of South Carolina - Lancaster

						H380 - University of South Carolina - Salkehatchie

						H390 - University of South Carolina - Sumter

						H400 - University of South Carolina - Union

						H470 - Winthrop University

						H510 - Medical University of South Carolina

						H530 - Area Health Education Consortium

						H590 - State Board for Technical Education

						H610 - Public Charter School District

						H620 - Office of First Steps

						H630 - Department of Education

						H640 - Governor's School for the Arts and Humanities

						H650 - Governor's School for Science and Mathematics

						H660 - Lottery Expenditure Account

						H670 - Educationial Television Commission

						H710 - Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School

						H730 - Department of Vocational Rehabilitation

						H750 - School for the Deaf and Blind

						H790 - Department of Archives and History

						H870 - State Library

						H910 - Arts Commission

						H950 - State Museum Commission

						H960 - Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum Commission

						J020 - Department of Health and Human Services

						J040 - Department of Health and Environmental Control

						J120 - Department of Mental Health

						J160 - Department of Disabilities and Special Needs

						J200 - Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services

						K050 - Department of Public Safety

						L040 - Department of Social Services

						L060 - Department of Aging

						L080 - Department of Children's Advocacy

						L120 - John de la Howe School

						L240 - Commission for the Blind

						L320 - Housing Finance and Development Authority

						L360 - Human Affairs Commission

						L460 - Commission on Minority Affairs

						N040 - Department of Corrections

						N080 - Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services

						N120 - Department of Juvenile Justice

						N200 - Law Enforcement Training Council

						P120 - Forestry Commission

						P160 - Department of Agriculture

						P200 - Clemson University - PSA

						P210 - SC State Univeristy - PSA

						P240 - Department of Natural Resources

						P260 - Sea Grant Consortium

						P280 - Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism

						P320 - Department of Commerce

						P340 - Jobs - Economic Development Authority

						P360 - Patriots Point Development Authority

						P400 - Conservation Bank

						P450 - Rural Infrastructure Authority

						R040 - Public Service Commission

						R060 - Office of Regulatory Staff

						R080 - Worker's Compensation Commission

						R120 - State Accident Fund

						R140 - Patients' Compensation Fund

						R200 - Department of Insurance

						R230 - State Board of Financial Institutions

						R280 - Department of Consumer Affairs

						R360 - Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation

						R400 - Department of Motor Vehicles

						R440 - Department of Revenue

						R520 - State Ethics Commission

						R600 - Department of Employment and Workforce

						S600 - Procurement Review Panel

						U120 - Department of Transportation

						U200 - County Transportation Fund

						U300 - Aeronautics Division

						X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

						X440 - Aid to Subdivisions - Department of Revenue

						Y140 - State Ports Authority
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or distribution is prohibited. 

Book time to meet with me
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

•         Contribution Information
o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.
o   The State Agency Providing the Contribution should match what is listed in Proviso 118.20.

•         Organization Information
o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

•         Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information
o   This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless the contacts need to be updated.

  If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section.
•         Reporting Period

o   This represents the period that the expenses occurred.
o   Please select an option from the drop-down menu.

•         Accounting of how the funds have been spent:
o   Description

o   Budget
  This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted.

o   Expenditures
  The total amount for each budget line that was spent during the quarter.
  If no expenses occurred for a specific budget line during a quarter, please put a zero.

•         Blank columns will lead us to believe that your organization still needs to input data.
•         Explanation of any unspent funds

o    This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the funds are fully spent.
•         Expenditure Certifications

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

At the end of each fiscal year, after Q4 reports are received, organizations that have funds remaining to be spent will receive an updated 
template for them to use for the next fiscal year. This updated report will include the balance of what was spent in the previous fiscal year to 
assist organizations with tracking the remining balance of their funds.

  This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization submitted unless you are 
able to provide additional details than what was originally submitted. If detailed information is available, it is preferred.

  Over time, organizations have had to move funds between budget lines due to a change in need for certain areas. This is 
allowable as long as the total budget matches what was awarded.

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



From: Crystal Geathers
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Re: [External] quarterly report
Date: Monday, April 28, 2025 9:36:59 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

Hello,

I am new to completing this form. I have reached out to my colleagues to get this document completed correctly. I will resubmit it
correctly.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:08:19 PM
To: Crystal Geathers <cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] quarterly report
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Crystal,
 
While reviewing the quarterly report that was submitted, I noticed a few areas that need to be updated.

Contribution Information
The amount and purpose should match what was listed on the disbursement request form which is attached to this email.

Reporting Period
This report is for quarter 3 so it should be selected from the drop-down menu when you click on the cell.

Accounting
The budget section should be completed, and the total budget should match the amount awarded which will also be the
amount in the Contribution Information section.
The amounts should be in the quarter that they occurred. If no amounts occurred during a quarter, then zeros should be in
the column.

 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 

 

mailto:cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://aka.ms/o0ukef__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!NSL54gh9Lii4JN6hahNYGpBfLo9YIdRmVNQnI8nprRccw2lorlejWhiEHEjAiUVWVhSCF75WNJOhVsHEk63pJcB57NqAXnMFwfUb5RnhibAOzTk$

Contribution Information

___Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
‘ [X220 ~Aid to subdivisions - Treasurer
s
 Entity Name _|catholic Charities of SC Name Crystal Geathers
 Address 901 Orange Grove Rd Position/Title |Grants Specialist

City/State/zip __|Ctprleston, SC 29406 Telephone 2433180443
 Website Ittps://charitiessc.org Email cgeathers @charlestondiocese.org
 Toxiow 570314360
- Entity Type. Nonprofit Organization Name Rhett Young

, Position/Title [Executive Director

‘ Reporting Period [Telephone _|8435315570
* Reporting Period Email ryoung@charlestondiocese.org

; Accounting of how the funds have been spent:

] Description — Expenditures |
(Attach additional detail for subgrantees and affiliated nonprofits) Budget | Quarter1 | Quarter2|| Quarter3 ||Quarters Total Balance
 Getting Ahead curriculum books $1,200.00) $1,200.00] _-$1,200.00|
 Getting Ahead Supplies $500.00) $500.00] _-$500.00|
. $0.00| $0.00|
] $0.00| $0.00|
] $0.00| $0.00|
’ $0.00) $0.00|
] $0.00| $0.00|
] $0.00| $0.00|
) $0.00| $0.00|
Grand Tota| $0.00[  $1,700.00) $0.0)) $0.00) 5000  $1,700.00[ -$1,700.00)

nt funds remain at the end of the




Catholic Charities
of South Carolina aj

















-Meg
 
 

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov

 
From: Crystal Geathers <cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 10:10 AM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: [External] quarterly report

 
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

 

Our Mission Inspired by the Holy Scriptures, Catholic Charities of South Carolina promotes self-
sufficiency and strives to break the cycle of poverty in South Carolina by serving our neighbors in
need.

 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message from the Diocese of Charleston, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential or
proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 

 

Book time to meet with me

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/dioceseofcharleston-my.sharepoint.com/:x:/g/personal/cgeathers_charlestondiocese_org/ESKpmhUUyahDupqFembY6xoBvOrDTuWFRr_HPPshhGID1Q__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPprEFKa4$
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2furldefense.proofpoint.com*2fv2*2furl*3fu*3dhttp-3A__www.charitiessc.org_*26d*3dDwMFAg*26c*3dKF0MQMA8GvOivjqppubw0VuP7bceWl0UBlmGNcihXFk*26r*3d_S80waqE_n_-MtRdRR0eX_l9Ejf-THqePqzpkDYw4eQ*26m*3dYphUxpLQvS25tG_tkQ9hKDeas7Yjj6Tzv4gOZXAN2q0*26s*3dVdbow-BXsQyFTmCblK7q_sLifE_yKE6dq7SOPbi3PKc*26e*3d&c=E,1,pSY3lPZaSkpISjcuGVudLshhSk528gkUlG12bWuGI1HoMuUUAgQtIM9TQjyjKAai5SIJfcGahTAFER0Jmhegtnu2T5ddvdNA7bg-Ykju8AQsZrIz&typo=1__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPJ506u_0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.charlestondiocese.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPvP7daLw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2fese.org&c=E,1,UUVDkZfxfkKnJWuymfBD5iO7TKfCi2QDr0LKsIKJqeg4Hm7pzrc4GTPwoJkSgjSCS3vRzvm4r-qIwwee1Mn7KHzG0qboFy_KEQ9PS9yvxLdDVg,,&typo=1&ancr_add=1__;JSUl!!GpFojh-4Mw!NSL54gh9Lii4JN6hahNYGpBfLo9YIdRmVNQnI8nprRccw2lorlejWhiEHEjAiUVWVhSCF75WNJOhVsHEk63pJcB57NqAXnMFwfUb5RnhCzB66cc$
mailto:cgeathers@charlestondiocese.org
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/catholiccharitiesofsc__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPS09HsFs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/catholiccharitiesofsc__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPsDsiZoY$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2furldefense.proofpoint.com*2fv2*2furl*3fu*3dhttp-3A__charitiessc.org_pee-2Ddee-2Dconway*26d*3dDwMFAg*26c*3dKF0MQMA8GvOivjqppubw0VuP7bceWl0UBlmGNcihXFk*26r*3d_S80waqE_n_-MtRdRR0eX_l9Ejf-THqePqzpkDYw4eQ*26m*3dYphUxpLQvS25tG_tkQ9hKDeas7Yjj6Tzv4gOZXAN2q0*26s*3dLMyi1KQ7ydGupmvChq_qsoqQ7a6eAnuFWxqDKuPKljA*26e*3d&c=E,1,DOr7ymd7O4XmoUKtuQBdEytfnZU8Mxuy1X5fCL4jHsIH4mKN9R2GrcAWGPkSMZR7FbBf0EhGlOXQLGHByxVOQvSyBmiEWtU4U6CMW4b9AELhAnBaaz7G&typo=1__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPb5skNfI$
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From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Crystal Geathers
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] quarterly report
Date: Friday, April 25, 2025 1:08:25 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
6 - Catholic Charities - Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs Original Submission.pdf

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


Entity Name Contact Name


Address Position/Title


City/State/Zip Telephone


Website Email


Tax ID #


Entity Type Name


Vendor # Position/Title


Telephone


Email


Budget


$60,000.00


$31,600.00


$4,000.00


$4,000.00


$400.00


$100,000.00


Organization Signature Title


Printed Name Date


Agency Head Signature Date


Printed Name


This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approval and payment.


Reviewed by:


Reviewed by:


*The undersigned is signing on behalf of the Office of the State 


Treasurer (STO) and the State Treasurer. Note that STO is not 


an agency as defined by Executive Order 2022-19 and 


therefore, is not subject to the requirements therein.


Executive Assistant


843-278-2976


ltrowbridge@charlestondiocese.org


Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution
1)  State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the appropriations act.


2)  State Agency certifies that the Organization has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.


3)  State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the organization.


4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means 


Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.


5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the 


appropriations act.


6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.


Over the years, our offices realized that we were repeatedly serving the same clients for food, clothing, and showers. Knowing that some of these individuals wanted to move out of these 


cycles, but lacked the skills and support to do so, we began working with clients to help them break the cycles of poverty. We partner with many other nonprofit organizations and government 


agencies to create a network around the clients to help them on this difficult journey. This collaborative approach, helps clients know that they are not alone and that help is available to them if 


and when they need it. Giving people the tools and confidence they need to be self-sufficient benefits the entire community. These individuals have served as examples to their families and 


neighbors of how you can turn your life around. We've had the friends and relatives of past participants come through the programs after they see how their friend or loved one has thrived. 


Having fewer people in poverty and in need of ongoing assistance strengthens individuals and communities while easing the burden on resources that are often stretched too thin. 


Organization Certifications
1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be 


otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.


2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.


3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.


4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.


Lydia Doyle Executive Director


Lydia Doyle 5-Dec-24


*


Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:


Supplies Covers program materials such as books, t-shirts, etc. for participants


Meeting expenses - graduation, food, etc. Program graduation costs and meals for program meetings


Guide training Training for Getting Ahead staff prior to working with clients


Grand Total


Direct Assistance to Individuals Stipends for participants' necessary supplies for the length of program


Charleston, SC 29407 706-338-2961


charitiessc.org ldoyle@charlestondiocese.org


51-0314369


Nonprofit Organization


Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:
Description Explanation


Salaries Two staff members who facilitate Getting Ahead and Next Level Services


7000247055


Secondary Organization Contact Information
Laura Trowbridge


Link to Search Vendor Number


X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer


State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This 


form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this 


form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.


Contribution Information
State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose


Organization Information Organization Contact Information
Catholic Charities of South Carolina Lydia Doyle


901 Orange Grove Road Executive Director


Supporting Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs$100,000.00



https://apps.sceis.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/supplierSearch.do

https://apps.sceis.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/supplierSearch.do





Name Board Position, if applicable


Most Rev. Jacques Fabre-Jeune, CS Bishop of Charleston; President of the Board


Very Rev. Gregory Wilson Vicar General; Chairman of the Board


Very Rev. D. Anthony Droze Vicar General; Vice-Chair of the Board


Mr. Mike Munafo Treasurer


Ms. Mavis Huger


Mr. Jose Estevez


Ms. Lindsey Vann


Mr. Michael Acquilano


Ms. Lydia Doyle Executive Director


Name Title


Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if 


applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.


Members of Your Organization's Governing Board


Your Organization's Executive Officer











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

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fdioceseofcharleston-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Ax%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fcgeathers_charlestondiocese_org%2FESKpmhUUyahDupqFembY6xoBvOrDTuWFRr_HPPshhGID1Q__%3B!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPprEFKa4%24&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C1228e88067eb4300e98d08dd841bc702%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638811977046615129%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4Ri6zFIl35JMvRF6sP4Tf8GwtuXxdgA%2BkSB9DLjfNfs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fdioceseofcharleston-my.sharepoint.com%2F%3Ax%3A%2Fg%2Fpersonal%2Fcgeathers_charlestondiocese_org%2FESKpmhUUyahDupqFembY6xoBvOrDTuWFRr_HPPshhGID1Q__%3B!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPprEFKa4%24&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C1228e88067eb4300e98d08dd841bc702%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638811977046639262%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qC633kc4k5GFnQOcFSSaYA3X8uD%2B9gD3pB7WQ0XRx2E%3D&reserved=0
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
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https*3a*2f*2furldefense.proofpoint.com*2fv2*2furl*3fu*3dhttp-3A__charitiessc.org_pee-2Ddee-2Dconway*26d*3dDwMFAg*26c*3dKF0MQMA8GvOivjqppubw0VuP7bceWl0UBlmGNcihXFk*26r*3d_S80waqE_n_-MtRdRR0eX_l9Ejf-THqePqzpkDYw4eQ*26m*3dYphUxpLQvS25tG_tkQ9hKDeas7Yjj6Tzv4gOZXAN2q0*26s*3dLMyi1KQ7ydGupmvChq_qsoqQ7a6eAnuFWxqDKuPKljA*26e*3d&c=E,1,DOr7ymd7O4XmoUKtuQBdEytfnZU8Mxuy1X5fCL4jHsIH4mKN9R2GrcAWGPkSMZR7FbBf0EhGlOXQLGHByxVOQvSyBmiEWtU4U6CMW4b9AELhAnBaaz7G&typo=1__;JSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJSUlJQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPb5skNfI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://outlook.office365.com/bookwithme/user/fccfd0d93a7740a0abaadae54620bfef@charlestondiocese.org?anonymous&ep=signature__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!MEta5GM1x84weEhd4W_kQRuK-KJ0xrsI74R74mKB7i0MXg8nGG6DK-PxkBtEoDOqpoOLNfq2ZzEjrxjBwK5iSI8e1gl25ePIdAg5-ZjPEm5kKGw$
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
$1,200.00 $1,200.00 -$1,200.00

$500.00 $500.00 -$500.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00 -$1,700.00

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
Getting Ahead curriculum books
Getting Ahead Supplies

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
To: Lydia Doyle; ltrowbridge@charlestondiocese.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Quarterly Update Reminder for FY25 Appropriated Earmarks - Proviso 117.21
Date: Tuesday, April 1, 2025 4:10:47 PM

Hello,
 
Currently my reports show that your organization has funds left unspent from the FY25
Appropriated Earmarks. This is a reminder about your quarterly update that is due soon.
 
Please update and submit the quarterly report to us (STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov)

by the 15th of the month following the end of each quarter.
 

Q3 (ending 3/31/25) update due date: 4/15/25
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out to me.
 

-Meg
 
 
Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658 | STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: Lydia Doyle; ltrowbridge@charlestondiocese.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Payment Confirmation and Quarterly Expenditure Report Information
Date: Monday, January 27, 2025 9:36:30 AM
Attachments: Appropriated Grants Letter - Catholic Charities - Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs.pdf

Quarterly Expenditure Report Instructions.pdf
FY25 Quarterly Expenditure Report_template.xlsx

Hello,
 
Please see attached for your payment confirmation letter.
I have also included your quarterly expenditure report spreadsheet that you will use as well as
instructions.
Below is the schedule of when quarterly reports are due. Your first quarterly report will be due April
15, 2025.
 

Quarterly Update Schedule
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30

Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15

* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.
 
Since funds are just being received, your organization may not have any expenditures to report. If
that is the case, you will put zeros in the expenditure section with the quarters that had no
expenses.
Please note that we must have separate quarterly expenditure reports per appropriation.
If you have any questions or issues with the spreadsheet, please do not hesitate to reach out.
 
Thank you,
Meg
 
Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658|STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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THE HONORABLE CURTIS M. LOFTIS, JR. 
State Treasurer 


Wade Hampton Building, 1200 Senate Street (803) 734-2101 Fax (803) 734-2690
Columbia, SC 29201 www.treasurer.sc.gov


January 27, 2025 


Lydia Doyle and Laura Trowbridge  
Catholic Charities of South Carolina 
901 Orange Grove Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 


Dear Lydia Doyle and Laura Trowbridge: 


Thank you for submitting the required documentation outlined in Budget Proviso 117.21 to receive funds 
from the Appropriations Act. A payment has been processed for $100,000 representing your 
organization’s appropriated contribution.  You should receive a check (146335943) in the mail separately 
from this notification. In accordance with Budget Proviso 117.21, you will now need to submit quarterly 
updates on funds spent. A schedule has been provided below for your reference. Your first quarterly 
report will be due April 15, 2025.  


Quarterly Update Schedule 
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30 
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15 


* Quarterly Update requirement continues until all funds have been spent.


The template for the quarterly reports is attached. If your organization has multiple appropriated 
contributions, each contribution will need a quarterly report. All completed reports should be submitted via 
email to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. 


Should you have any questions, please email me at the address above or call me at (803)734-2658. 


Sincerely, 


Meg Romaniello 
Accounting/Fiscal Manager II 
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 


CONTRIBUTION EXPENDITURE REPORT 


 


INSTRUCTIONS 


 
Below are details about the various sections of the contribution expenditure report that is due quarterly as well 


as some answers to frequently asked questions. 


 


• Contribution Information 


o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization 


submitted. 


o The State Agency Providing the Contribution should match what is listed in Proviso 118.20. 


• Organization Information 


o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization 


submitted. 


• Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information 


o This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your organization 


submitted unless the contacts need to be updated. 


▪ If updates are needed, please provide the new contact information in this section. 


• Reporting Period 


o This represents the period that the expenses occurred. 


o Please select an option from the drop-down menu. 


• Accounting of how the funds have been spent: 


o Description 


▪ This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your 


organization submitted unless you are able to provide additional details than what was 


originally submitted. If detailed information is available, it is preferred.  


o Budget 


▪ This section should match what was listed on the disbursement request form your 


organization submitted. 


▪ Over time, organizations have had to move funds between budget lines due to a 


change in need for certain areas. This is allowable as long as the total budget matches 


what was awarded. 


o Expenditures 


▪ The total amount for each budget line that was spent during the quarter. 


▪ If no expenses occurred for a specific budget line during a quarter, please put a zero. 


• Blank columns will lead us to believe that your organization still needs to 


input data. 


• Explanation of any unspent funds 


o  This section will only need to be completed on the Q4 report each fiscal year until the 


funds are fully spent. 


• Expenditure Certifications 


o The person who signs this section should be the individual that the organization chooses as the 


certifier that the information provided is accurate. 


 


 


Completed forms should be emailed directly to STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. 


 


 
At the end of each fiscal year, after Q4 reports are received, organizations that have funds remaining to be 


spent will receive an updated template for them to use for the next fiscal year. This updated report will 


include the balance of what was spent in the previous fiscal year to assist organizations with tracking the 


remining balance of their funds. 
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

		Entity Name								Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID#								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type								Name

										Position/Title

		Reporting Period								Telephone

		Reporting Period								Email

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

		Grand Total						$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

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





image1.png









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

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

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
To: Anna Kelley
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:56:39 PM
Attachments: Catholic Charities - Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs Original Submission.pdf

image004.png
image006.png

Thank you, Anna! I have updated the form and attached a copy for your records.
 
-Meg
 
 
Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214
Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201
803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
 

From: Anna Kelley <akelley@charlestondiocese.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:32 AM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 
Good morning Meg,
 
Supporting Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs covers it perfectly! Thank you very much.
 

In Christ,

Anna Kelley, Legislative Affairs Specialist
Office of Communications

901 Orange Grove Rd, Charleston, SC 29407 |  charlestondiocese.org 
akelley@charlestondiocese.org  |  o: 843.261.0462 | c: 803.457.0888

OUR MISSION: The Chancery exists to serve the mission of the Bishop of Charleston to teach, sanctify, and govern the Catholic Church in
South Carolina. Led by the Bishop, the Chancery supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the Great Commission given to us
by the Lord Jesus (Mt 28:16-20).

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message from the Diocese of Charleston, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information.
Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.

 

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:15 AM
To: Anna Kelley <akelley@charlestondiocese.org>
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 
Hey Anna,
 
What I’m looking for is like a one sentence brief purpose. It could just be “Supporting Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs” if you wanted it
to be.
 
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
mailto:akelley@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fcharlestondiocese.org%2F__%3B!!GpFojh-4Mw!KkTJrDnJA6p5CXeCrihyegnD0mkxWXvKIM_5C7wN6RIjv3sn1hRC530zwGcibsin8UvMUP8EkDQRjSLnTbkSWotktf8d-LvkDFvsVCMalSIv%24&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C97084774682a43268c4008dd2e8c39fc%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638717901989827360%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D%2Frt%2BifCzSRIkHyjfveZLBJNF3KngnmT%2FBMZZKpcMRs%3D&reserved=0
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










ROMAN CATHOLIC

DIOCESE
OF(CHARLESTON





Amount State Agency Providing the Contribution Purpose
X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer






Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 10:48 AM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 

Good morning,
 
I hope you are doing well! I have this for how we intend to use the funds. Is this the correct information?
 
Over the years, our offices realized that we were repeatedly serving the same clients for food, clothing, and showers. Knowing that some of
these individuals wanted to move out of these cycles, but lacked the skills and support to do so, we began working with clients to help them
break the cycles of poverty. We partner with many other nonprofit organizations and government agencies to create a network around the
clients to help them on this difficult journey. This collaborative approach helps clients know that they are not alone and that help is available to
them if and when they need it. Giving people the tools and confidence they need to be self-sufficient benefits the entire community. These
individuals have served as examples to their families and neighbors of how you can turn your life around. We've had the friends and relatives of
past participants come through the programs after they see how their friend or loved one has thrived. Having fewer people in poverty and in
need of ongoing assistance strengthens individuals and communities while easing the burden on resources that are often stretched too thin.
 
If this is not what you are looking for, please let me know. Thank you so much!
 

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

OUR MISSION: The Chancery exists to serve the mission of the Bishop of Charleston to teach, sanctify, and govern the Catholic
Church in South Carolina. Led by the Bishop, the Chancery supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the Great
Commission given to us by the Lord Jesus (Mt 28:16-20).

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message from the Diocese of Charleston, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential or proprietary
information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.

 

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2024 4:23 PM
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
 
Could you send me the wording for the purpose section? I will add it to the document for you and send you a copy.
 

 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 3:17 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps*3a*2f*2fcharlestondiocese.org%26c%3DE%2C1%2Coqj0LOI_5PTWOxcyW3f6O0AvfYWR0JMpVc-L0XkrF5mlXdcHuKZLRDYIyBWyuXV71_C2UA5eR5eTHZQV1H9OEhGQEQUZxPLxgPHULHoheUg-Ay7d0HknqmRN%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1__%3BJSUl!!GpFojh-4Mw!KkTJrDnJA6p5CXeCrihyegnD0mkxWXvKIM_5C7wN6RIjv3sn1hRC530zwGcibsin8UvMUP8EkDQRjSLnTbkSWotktf8d-LvkDFvsVAvOQ-Kq%24&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C97084774682a43268c4008dd2e8c39fc%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638717901989855294%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1VHmnBJi19XVtPGxtFzMkR2e0w9ciSh742CvxPBGPkE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:akelley@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:akelley@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:803-734-2658|Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov
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Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; Lydia Doyle <LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org>; Dwight Cauthen <dc@screscent.com>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 

Good afternoon,
 
Here is the request for contribution distribution form for Catholic Charities and their Getting Ahead and Next Level Services programs. Please let
me know if there is anything additional that you need from us. Thank you so much for your help.
 

In Christ,

Anna Kelley, Legislative Affairs Specialist
Office of Communications

901 Orange Grove Rd, Charleston, SC 29407 |  charlestondiocese.org 
akelley@charlestondiocese.org  |  843.261.0462 ext. 1014

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
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:29 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; Dwight Cauthen <dc@screscent.com>; Lydia Doyle <LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 

Meg,
 
That is great news. We will try to have the documents completed and submitted well before June. I appreciate your help! Have a great week.
 

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
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:41 PM
To: Anna Kelley <akelley@charlestondiocese.org>
Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; Dwight Cauthen <dc@screscent.com>; Lydia Doyle <LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org>; _STO
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mailto:akelley@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
mailto:akelley@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:macquilano@charlestondiocese.org
mailto:dc@screscent.com
mailto:LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org


- Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 
Hi Anna,
 
There is no deadline listed in the proviso, but we do prefer to have the funds issued before the end of the fiscal year which is in June.
 
-Meg
 

From: Anna Kelley <akelley@charlestondiocese.org> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:03 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; Dwight Cauthen <dc@screscent.com>; Lydia Doyle <LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org>
Subject: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 

Good afternoon,
 
I appreciate you all resending these instructions. I missed your original email and I apologize for the delay. Would you please clarify when the
deadline is to submit the allocation request? The Director of Catholic Charities of South Carolina is out of the office until next week so she will
not be able to complete them until then. Would it be possible to submit them then? Thank you again for your patience with us!
 

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

 

From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:03 PM
To: Anna Kelley <akelley@charlestondiocese.org>
Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 

Hello,

 

The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government to meet its budgetary
expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions
to outside organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. I have attached 2 files as part of your enrollment
packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first. There you will find important information regarding FY 2024-2025 reporting
requirements and guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. In order for funds to be disbursed to
your organization, you will not only need to submit the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered with the
Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South Carolina. Details on how to register with the SOS and as a vendor
will be included in the attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required per Proviso 118.20.D, but it does not apply to governmental
entities or entities created by statute.

All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address listed below.

 

STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public review and inspection on our website any
and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
information will be available on our website.

 

https://treasurer.sc.gov/about-us/transparency/earmark-transparency/

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Thank you,

Meg

 

Meg Romaniello, MBA, CPM | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II

South Carolina Treasurer’s Office

1200 Senate Street, Suite 214

Wade Hampton Bldg., Columbia, SC 29201

803-734-2658|STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps*3a*2f*2ftreasurer.sc.gov*2fabout-us*2ftransparency*2fearmark-transparency*2f%26c%3DE%2C1%2Cwaa6oJqor4BBvGwLfnpOY-nq6EHIZzo1ZEeXV51r3cdo5P9D29fkGvfY1ZKWTBj2XspZEgg1f7v7Jbt0Co46vlvxwZSDewMKwDBYRqOYWdYIz0Wu8S8Yhdhn%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1__%3BJSUlJSUlJQ!!GpFojh-4Mw!KkTJrDnJA6p5CXeCrihyegnD0mkxWXvKIM_5C7wN6RIjv3sn1hRC530zwGcibsin8UvMUP8EkDQRjSLnTbkSWotktf8d-LvkDFvsVOF14Ip0%24&data=05%7C02%7CSTO.Appropriated.Contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C97084774682a43268c4008dd2e8c39fc%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638717901989928121%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ryk0IkOUB%2B%2BF3MTySGSuFXGNN%2FkIQZ5CKO7lOTPqMIs%3D&reserved=0
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



From: Anna Kelley
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:34:29 AM
Attachments: image005.png

image007.png
Outlook-DoC LOGO.png

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

OUR MISSION: The Chancery exists to serve the mission of the Bishop of Charleston to teach, sanctify, and govern the Catholic Church in South
Carolina. Led by the Bishop, the Chancery supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the Great Commission given to us by the Lord
Jesus (Mt 28:16-20).

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
Date: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:15:40 AM
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
Date: Friday, January 3, 2025 10:48:03 AM
Attachments: image005.png

image001.png
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
Date: Friday, December 20, 2024 4:23:12 PM
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
Cc: Michael Acquilano; Lydia Doyle; Dwight Cauthen
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Thursday, December 5, 2024 3:19:51 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Outlook-DoC LOGO.png
Outlook-DoC LOGO.png
CCSC FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form (1).pdf

Good afternoon,

Here is the request for contribution distribution form for Catholic Charities and their Getting
Ahead and Next Level Services programs. Please let me know if there is anything additional
that you need from us. Thank you so much for your help.

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

OUR MISSION: The Chancery exists to serve the mission of the Bishop of Charleston to
teach, sanctify, and govern the Catholic Church in South Carolina. Led by the Bishop, the
Chancery supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the Great Commission
given to us by the Lord Jesus (Mt 28:16-20).

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message from the Diocese of Charleston, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient (s) and may contain confidential or proprietary information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited.

From: Anna Kelley <akelley@charlestondiocese.org>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:29 PM
To: _STO - Appropriated Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; Dwight Cauthen
<dc@screscent.com>; Lydia Doyle <LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org>
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://charlestondiocese.org/__;!!GpFojh-4Mw!PAGqld8FOuwYxPg7GgNaTllyMIbICYu5yQE0Y7O0jnc240yGkY09TLe8U-GfuduZKf_ulEblRtuExNAjm0alwD5xQnZnQnH9vHwHYTtO5gzO$
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







That is great news. We will try to have the documents completed and submitted well before
June. I appreciate your help! Have a great week.

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
<dc@screscent.com>; Lydia Doyle <LDoyle@charlestondiocese.org>; _STO - Appropriated
Contributions <STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 
Hi Anna,
 
There is no deadline listed in the proviso, but we do prefer to have the funds issued before the end
of the fiscal year which is in June.
 
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
 

I appreciate you all resending these instructions. I missed your original email and I apologize
for the delay. Would you please clarify when the deadline is to submit the allocation request?
The Director of Catholic Charities of South Carolina is out of the office until next week so she
will not be able to complete them until then. Would it be possible to submit them then? Thank
you again for your patience with us!
 

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
OUR MISSION: The Chancery exists to serve the mission of the Bishop of Charleston
to teach, sanctify, and govern the Catholic Church in South Carolina. Led by the
Bishop, the Chancery supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the
Great Commission given to us by the Lord Jesus (Mt 28:16-20).

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
Cc: Michael Acquilano <macquilano@charlestondiocese.org>; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
<STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov>
Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
 
Hello,
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mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov


The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue
for State government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to
the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions
to outside organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations.
I have attached 2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds
Cover Letter first. There you will find important information regarding FY 2024-2025
reporting requirements and guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations
Disbursement Request form. In order for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will
not only need to submit the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be
registered with the Secretary of State’s (“SOS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South
Carolina. Details on how to register with the SOS and as a vendor will be included in the
attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required per Proviso 118.20.D, but it does not
apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute.
All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email
address listed below.

 
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 
In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for
public review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. Below is the link to where the
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
Cc: Michael Acquilano; Dwight Cauthen; Lydia Doyle
Subject: Re: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:29:30 PM
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

OUR MISSION: The Chancery exists to serve the mission of the Bishop of Charleston to teach,
sanctify, and govern the Catholic Church in South Carolina. Led by the Bishop, the Chancery
supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the Great Commission given to us by
the Lord Jesus (Mt 28:16-20).

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
Chancery supports the clergy, religious, and lay faithful in fulfilling the Great
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
To: "Anna Kelley"
Cc: Michael Acquilano; Dwight Cauthen; Lydia Doyle; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: RE: [External] Re: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:41:37 PM
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
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 2:03:50 PM
Attachments: Outlook-DoC LOGO.png

STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - Catholic Charities - Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs.pdf
FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form_update.xlsx

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
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September 10, 2024  


Michael Acquilano 
Catholic Charities of South Carolina 
901 Orange Grove Road 
Charleston, South Carolina 29407 


 
RE: State Appropriated Contributions, FY 24-25 Reporting Requirements  


Dear Michael Acquilano:         
 
The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State government 
to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) 
reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside organizations. The amount below indicates the 
funds which have been allotted in our agency’s budget for your organization. 


 
 


Organization receiving appropriated funds: 
Catholic Charities - Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs 


Amount 
$100,000.00 


 


Budget Proviso 117.21 outlines reporting requirements for recipients of appropriated contributions. In 
addition, please note that Section 11-9-110 of the South Carolina Code requires that you agree to be audited by the 
State Auditor. (A copy of these applicable laws is attached for your convenience.) 


 
         Please see enclosed Excel workbook for data we must collect to be able to disburse these funds.  This initial 
report, along with other information as detailed within the instructions, must be submitted in electronic format to STO 
prior to funds being dispersed. After the funds have been dispersed, you must complete quarterly spending reports 
until funds are fully expended. The quarterly report template will be provided at a future date. Your submissions 
will be forwarded to the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, the Chairman of the House Ways and 
Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by the STO. Per Governor McMaster’s Executive Order 
2022-19, any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by 
Proviso 117.21 will be made available for public review and inspection on the STO website. 
 


Please note that to be paid by the State of South Carolina, you must be a registered vendor of the State.  If you 
are not already a registered vendor, please see https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration to complete this 
required task.  Once registered, please ensure you include your State of SC vendor number on the enclosed 
Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form when you return it to the STO. 


 
In accordance with Proviso 118.20.D, funds shall not be disbursed until verification that receiver's organization 


is registered as a business, nonprofit, or charitable organization with the South Carolina Secretary of State's office 
(SOS). This requirement does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute. If your organization 
has not registered or obtained an exemption from the SC SOS’s office, please follow the link below to complete 
registration or to request a registration exemption.   


 
Before You File Online | SC Secretary of State   
 


          Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to email the Division of Treasury Management 
at STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov.We look forward to working with you. 


 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Meg Romaniello | Accounting/Fiscal Manager II 
South Carolina Treasurer’s Office 
1200 Senate Street, Suite 214 
Wade Hampton Office Building 
Columbia, SC 29201



https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

https://sos.sc.gov/before-you-file-online
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SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURE 
APPROPRIATED CONTRIBUTIONS REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 


 
INSTRUCTIONS 


 
The South Carolina General Assembly tasked the South Carolina Office of State Treasurer (STO) 
with distributing appropriated contributions to your organization. State Budget Proviso 117.21 
mandates that each organization receiving a contribution render to the state agency making the 
contribution specific information. 


 
The information collection process will take place in multiple parts, Earmarked Appropriations 
Disbursement Request form and Quarterly Expenditure Reports. All responses submitted by your 
organization should be provided to the STO via STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. If 
your organization was appropriated contributions for more than one purpose, please complete 
separate forms and reports for each project. 


 
The Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form is due to STO prior to funds being 
dispersed. 


 
The Quarterly Expenditure Reports are due to STO every quarter after receiving the funds. 
Should the initiative continue beyond June 30, 2025, the organization must continue to provide a 
quarterly report until completion. 
 


Quarterly Update Schedule 
Time Frame 7/1 - 9/30 10/1 - 12/31 1/1 - 3/31 4/1 - 6/30 
Due Date 10/15 1/15 4/15 7/15 


     
All responses should reflect the actual expenditures made by the organization as compared 
to        the appropriated funds provided by STO. 


 
Applicable Law on Reporting Responsibilities 
(For additional information, see the document entitled, Law Related to Appropriated Contributions) 
 
Proviso 117.21 requires the following: 


• The funds appropriated in this act for contributions shall not be disbursed until a plan 
of how the state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit 
are filed with the appropriate state agency.  


• No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice 
discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin. 


• After receiving the funds, organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the 
respective state agency. 


• After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how 
the funds were spent, including an accounting of funds provided to subgrantees and 
affiliated non-profits. 


• State agencies receiving such data from organizations shall forward the information to the 
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the 
Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee. 


 
 



mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov





 


SOUTH CAROLINA OFFICE OF THE STATE TREASURER 
REQUEST FOR CONTRIBUTION DISTRIBUTION 


 
INSTRUCTIONS 


 
Below are details about the various sections of the disbursement request form and some answers to frequently 
asked questions. 


• Contribution Information 
o Amount 


 This amount should match the amount awarded in Proviso 118.20.B.99. 
o Purpose 


 This should be a very brief explanation (no more than one sentence) of the purpose the 
funds will be used for.  


• Organization Information 
o Website 


 If you do not have a website, please leave blank. 
o Entity Type 


 Please select one of the options from the drop down rather than typing in this cell. 
o Vendor Number 


 If you do not know your vendor number, please use the following link to search for it: 
https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do 


 If you do not have a vendor number, please use the following link: 
https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration 


• For vendor registration questions and assistance contact the Division of 
Procurement Services at 803-737-0600. 


• Organization Contact Information and Secondary Organization Contact Information 
o Two contacts are required. 
o An email address for both contacts is also required. 


• Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent. 
o Description 


 Expenditure descriptions similar to those used in your organization's accounting records 
should be used. 


o Budget 
 It is normal for these to be estimates since many organizations are not certain the exact 


amounts needed for each line item at the start of their projects. 
 The total should match the amount listed in the contribution information. 
 Even if the total to complete the project is more than what has been awarded, please only 


list what the awarded funds will be used toward. 
o Explanation 


 When applicable, can be used to provide additional information to categorize 
expenditures by program or initiative. 


• Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit. 
o Explanations typically do not go over the space provided, but if needed, please email 


STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. 
• Organization Certifications 


o The signer for the organization can be whomever the organization chooses to sign. The proviso 
does not state who the organization’s signer has to be. 


• Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution 
o Please leave blank. This section is to be completed by STO. 


• Governing Board and Executive Tab 
o Only needs to be completed by Non-profit Organizations. 
o If additional lines are needed, please email STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov. 



https://webprod.cio.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/vendorSearch.do

https://procurement.sc.gov/doing-biz/registration

mailto:STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov
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Law Related to Appropriated 


Contributions 
 


 
Proviso 117.21. GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report 
Each state agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior to 
disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization: 


1. a plan of how the state funds will be spent and  
2. how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.  


The Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency with a 
standard form for collecting the information required.  
 
After receiving the funds, non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the 
respective state agency.  
 
After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an accounting of how the 
funds were spent, including an accounting of funds provided to subgrantees and affiliated non-profits.  
 
State agencies receiving funds pursuant to this provision shall report the information collected to the 
Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the 
House Ways and Means Committee by June 30th.  
 
No funds in this act shall be disbursed to organizations or purposes which practice discrimination 
against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin. 
 
Executive Order No. 2022-19 Section 1. C.  
I hereby order and direct, pursuant to article IV, section 17 of the South Carolina Constitution and 
sections 1-1-840 and 1-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, that any Executive Branch 
agency or department, as further defined herein, that receives earmarked appropriations, as further 
defined herein, in the annual Appropriations Act shall promptly make available for public review 
and inspection on the agency or department’s website any and all reports, accountings, forms, 
updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21. 


 
SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit 
statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to 
nature and function of organization and use of contribution. 


 
Each organization to which a contribution is made in the contributions section of the general 
appropriation bill shall submit to the Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal 
Affairs Office by the end of the applicable fiscal year a detailed statement explaining the nature 
and function of the organization as well as a detailed statement explaining the use that was made 
of the contribution. The statements must be available at the office of the Executive Budget 
Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office for public inspection and given to a member of 
the General Assembly upon request. 


 


A contribution must not be made to an organization until it agrees in writing to allow the State 
Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds. 





		Law Related to Appropriated Contributions

		SECTION 11-9-110. Organization to which contribution is appropriated to submit statement to Executive Budget Office and the Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office as to nature and function of organization and use of contribution.




Disbursement Request

				State of South Carolina Request for Contribution Distribution 
This form is designed to collect the information required by South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act and Executive Order 2022-19.  This form must be submitted to the state agency that is providing the contribution for the designated organization. The state agency providing the contribution should use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The information must be collected from the designated organization before the funds can be disbursed.





		Contribution Information

		Amount		State Agency Providing the Contribution				Purpose

				X220 - Aid to Subdivisions - Treasurer

		Organization Information								Organization Contact Information

		Entity Name								Contact Name

		Address								Position/Title

		City/State/Zip								Telephone

		Website								Email

		Tax ID #								Secondary Organization Contact Information

		Entity Type								Name

		Vendor #								Position/Title

				Link to Search Vendor Number						Telephone

										Email

		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description								Budget		Explanation



















		Grand Total								$0.00



		Please explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:























		Organization Certifications

		1)  Organization hereby gives assurance that no person shall, upon the grounds of race, creed, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity for which this organization is responsible.
2)  Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
3)  Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the Agency Providing Contribution listed above.
4)  Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the contributed funds.













		Organization Signature						Title



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
4)  State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the organization to the Senate Finance Committee, House Ways and Means Committee, and the Executive Budget Office by June 30, 2025.
5)  State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the appropriations act.
6)  State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.















						*



		Agency Head Signature						Date



		Printed Name

		*The undersigned is signing on behalf of the Office of the State Treasurer (STO) and the State Treasurer. Note that STO is not an agency as defined by Executive Order 2022-19 and therefore, is not subject to the requirements therein.								This packet has been reviewed and is ready for approval and payment.



										Reviewed by:



										Reviewed by:





https://apps.sceis.sc.gov/SCVendorSearch/supplierSearch.do

Sheet1

		County

		Municpality

		Nonprofit Organization

		Other

		Private Entity

		School District

		Special Purpose District

		State Agency





Governing Board and Executive

		Governing Board and Executive Officer - Nonprofit Organizations Only
For nonprofit organizations only, provide below the names of the individuals who serve on your organization's governing board and, if applicable, their board position. Please also provide the name and title of your organization's executive officer.

		Members of Your Organization's Governing Board

		Name		Board Position, if applicable













































		Your Organization's Executive Officer

		Name		Title
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Hello,
 
The State of South Carolina Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Appropriations Act provides the revenue for State
government to meet its budgetary expenses. This year's Act included allocations to the Office of the
State Treasurer (STO) reserved as one-time appropriations for contributions to outside
organizations. Your organization was selected as one of those outside organizations. I have attached
2 files as part of your enrollment packet. Please read the Appropriated Funds Cover Letter first.
There you will find important information regarding FY 2024-2025 reporting requirements and
guidance on how to complete the Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form. In order
for funds to be disbursed to your organization, you will not only need to submit the Earmarked
Appropriations Disbursement Request form but also be registered with the Secretary of State’s
(“SOS”) Office and as a vendor with the State of South Carolina. Details on how to register with the
SOS and as a vendor will be included in the attached letter. The registration with the SOS is required
per Proviso 118.20.D, but it does not apply to governmental entities or entities created by statute.
All completed forms should be submitted to the STO - Appropriated Contributions email address
listed below.

 
STO.Appropriated.Contributions@sto.sc.gov

 
In accordance with Executive Order 2022-19, STO is required to promptly make available for public
review and inspection on our website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates,
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
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttps%253a%252f%252ftreasurer.sc.gov%252fabout-us%252ftransparency%252fearmark-transparency%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2Cv0RpJNLkJmyj-HNDUTe5JEDzSaII_cKDmCp-JPW4M34MDb0J-sbqdB9pInMHyi0Zo402tXiFTl1eCDVhC0va5lYf-BGeXwnAbT-kM80ZlaxsN-ERNqI%2C%26typo%3D1%26ancr_add%3D1&data=05%7C02%7Csto.appropriated.contributions%40sto.sc.gov%7C270112e2213e4013ca2208dcf77add73%7Ce9f8d01480d84f27b0d6c3d6c085fcdd%7C0%7C0%7C638657354297803153%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pKZxXV2YDQ88qyq0yKluPzqQnlA1XwLZjY2O3H4Tul8%3D&reserved=0
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

$0.00

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



From: giSTT Message
To: Romaniello, Meg
Subject: [External] Voice Message from ANNA KELLEY (843-261-0462 ) on 10/28/24 1:33 PM for 8037342658
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:34:24 PM
Attachments: 8432610462-102824-133302-8037342658-1145200-1.wav

Voice Message from ANNA KELLEY (843-261-0462 ) on 10/28/24 1:33 PM (30

second msg)

MESSAGE:

"Hi there, Meg. This is Anna Kelly. I'm calling from the Diocese of Charleston. I'm calling

about the appropriation in the 2024-2025 budget for South Carolina Catholic Charities. I

just wanted to touch base and see when the deadline for that to fill out the paperwork and

things are. So if you wouldn't mind giving me a call back. My number is 843-261-0462.

Thank you so much. Bye."

There are 0 new and 0 old messages in your mailbox.

mailto:giSTT@mutaresoftware.com
mailto:Meg.Romaniello@sto.sc.gov



From: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
To: "akelley@charlestondiocese.org"
Cc: macquilano@charlestondiocese.org; _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment Packet
Date: Monday, October 28, 2024 1:03:22 PM
Attachments: STO Appropriated Funds Cover Letter - Catholic Charities - Next Level Services and Getting Ahead Programs.pdf

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
To: macquilano@charlestondiocese.org
Cc: _STO - Appropriated Contributions
Subject: Status check for FY25 Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request form
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 11:24:55 AM

Hello,
 
Currently, we have not received your completed Earmarked Appropriations Disbursement Request
form.
I wanted to reach out to confirm that you received the FY25 Appropriated Contributions Enrollment
Packet email sent on 9/11/24 and to check if you had any questions regarding the process, form, etc.
If you need the email resent, please let me know and I will be happy to resend it to you.
 
If you believe you are not the best contact for this, please let me know who I should contact for your
organization.
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions or need any assistance.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 11:52:43 AM
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
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